
     

 

 

  

 

 

   

 

   

  

 

  

  

   

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

BID TITLE: Roadway Milling & Resurfacing: Town Center Blvd., Blatt Blvd., and Island Way 

BID NO: 2023-07 

DATE: July 31, 2023 

To All Bidders: 

Bidders for the above referenced Bid shall take note of the following changes, additions, 
deletions, clarifications, etc., to the bid documents, which shall become a part of and have 
precedence over anything shown or described otherwise.  

A. CHANGES IN THE BID DOCUMENTS 

1. Sheet 2 of project plans, General Notes, Section F, Root Guard or Barrier, is hereby 
deleted. 

F. Foot Guard or Barrier 

1. Root barrier material shall be the Bio Barrier root guard and shall be twenty four 
(24) inches wide and installed per manufacturer’s instructions.  The root pruning 
shall be performed by a City registered arborist. 

B. CLARIFICATIONS 

None. 

C. QUESTIONS FROM BIDDERS 

1. Q: Is there root pruning and form inspections required before pouring the concrete? 

A: Yes, the root pruning is required. See Sheet 3, General Notes - Section N. Form 

inspections are required prior to concrete pour. 

2. Q: Will there be root barriers installed where the roots lift the concrete? 

A: No.  See Section “A” above. 

3. Q: Will there be any concrete cylinder or compaction density testing required? 

A: No. Copies of delivery tickets are required reflecting the specified mix. 

4. Q: Where exactly will the root pruning be required? 

A: As needed.  Staff will identify locations and will be limited to areas where concrete 

work is proposed (sidewalk and curb ramps replacement). 
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5. Q: Would the existing ADA ramps require demolition and replacing?  

A: Yes, see project plans for details. 

6. Q: Is the detectable warning area a brick paver and not a cast in place? 

A: Yes, see project plans for details. 

7. Q: Is the Bidder required to pay permit fees or are they waived by the CITY?  

A: Permits are required but the fees are waived.  

8. Q: Can the CONTRACTOR work on all three areas simultaneously or will it need to be 
one area at a time? 

A: One area at a time. 

10: Q: In regard to the milling, would we have to pave back whatever is milled under one 
shift or can we mill ahead of time and then come in and pave?  

A: Roadway sections milled shall be paved within 48 hours.   

11. Q: Will this be for day or night work?  

A: Day work, times are listed in the plans.  

12. Q: Will there be any staging areas that can be used by the CONTRACTOR?  

A: The CITY does not own any land in the area, other than the right-of-way. 

13. Q: Is the CITY looking to do the concrete work first and then the milling and resurfacing 
or both simultaneously?   

A: It is up to the CONTRACTOR.  

14. Q: When will the job start? 

A: Approximately in October.  

ATTACHMENTS 
1. Mandatory Virtual Pre-Bid Conference Attendance Log 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1 
All other information remains as originally described in the solicitation. 
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MANDATORY VIRTUAL PRE-BID CONFERENCE 
Attendance Log 
Bid No. 2023-07 

Roadway Milling & Resurfacing: Town Center Blvd., Blatt Blvd., and Island Way 
Date: July 18, 2023 at 2:00 p.m.  

First Name Last Name Company Email Address 

1 Paul Emends  Florida Blacktop, Inc.  paul@floridablacktopinc.com 

2 Joel Espinosa ADEC Construction, Inc.  Joel.Espinal@adeconstructioninc.com 

3 Steven Espinal 

American Design 
Engineering & 
Construction, Inc steven.espinal@adeconstructioninc.com 

4 Matt Stone Pave Co. mstone@paveco.com 

5 Joshua Marfleet M&M Asphalt Maintenance  jmarfleet@allcountypaving.com 

7 Daniel Sanchez General Asphalt daniel@generalasphalt.com 

8 Clint Weekley Asphalt  clint@weekleyasp.com 

9 Mike Dever Atlantic Southern Paving  mdever@atlanticsouthernpaving.com 

10 Xavier Rodriguez JDCW Estimating  jdcwestimating@gmail.com 

11 Meagan Martin R and D Paving  meagan@randdpaving.com 
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